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No Ft.48-3961/2019(FCA),
H.P. Forest Department

Dated Shimla-1, the  §=13 Nov- 204

From: Nodal Officer-cum-CCF (FCA) To: CCF Mandi.
O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1.

Subject: Diversion of 4.6147 hectare of forest land in favour HPPWD for the
construction of Gani to Bhorni Nala Road within the jurisdiction of
Nachan Forest Division, at Gohar, Distt. Mandi, Himachal Pradesh

(FP/HP/RoadI41345/2019).

Memo:
Please refer to your office Memo. No. 5330 dated 13.09.2022 on the subject

cited above.

2. In this regard it is informed point wise reply to the observations as raised by
the Govt. of India has not been furnished to this office vide your above referred letter.
Further. it is also informed that Govt. of India is now not considering replies in and has asked
for soft copy of the reply through online. It is, therefore, requested that instead submitting
hard copies of the documents with the reply, documents may be uploaded with the reply on

the web portal. Hard copies of the reply will not be considered.

Nodal Off1 “APCCF(FCA)
OJ/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla.



